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Mary Vinader 
Whatdotheyknow 
 
 
 
18 March 2019  
 
Dear Mary Vinader, 

FOIA Requests 

Ref No: 553053 
 
Thank you for your email of 16 February 2019 where you requested the information set 
out below. 

We do not hold the information falling within the terms of your request.   

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of 
the date of receipt of this letter and should be addressed to: Graham Colbert on 
graham.colbert@genomicsengland.co.uk. 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Nick Maltby 
General Counsel and Company Secretary 
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Annex 
 
1. Can I have a copy on your policy for uk work visa sponsorship? Genomics England does not 
offer visa sponsorship. Here is the relevant extract from our staff handbook -  "The 
organisation is not responsible for securing work permits for applicants who come from 
overseas." 
 
2. How many uk work visas (all types) has Genomics England sponsored since 2014, can you 
give me a breakdown by years. None.   
 
 


